Joyce Raftery

From: Karissa Green <KGreen@volusia.org>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 4:36 PM

To: clerk@codb.us; Letitia LaMagna <LaMagnatetitia@CODB.US>; ahatch@debary.org; 'Julie Hennessy'
<Hennessy@deland.org>; loyce Raftery <JRaftery@deltonafl.gov>; cityclerk@cityofedgewater.org;
vmanning@hollyhillfl.org; rreid @lakehelen.org; igleason@lakehelen.org; Kelly McQuillen {kmequillen@cityofnsb.com)
<kmequillen@cityofnsh.com>; clerk@cityofnsb.com; kburleson@orangecityfl.gov; City Clerk
<City.Clerk@ormondbeach.org>; kcherbano@ponce-inlet.org; rfenwick@port-orange.org; cityclerk@port-orange.org
Ce: trika Jose Arias <EArias@volusia.org>; Jenna Misurale <JMisurale@volusia.org>; Michael A. Fox
<MFox@volusia.org>; Carmen Hall <CHali@volusia.org>; Paolo Soria <PSoria@volusia.org>; Sebrina Slack
<SSlack@volusia.org>

Subject: Opioid Abatement Advisory Board Appointments

Good Afternoon,

At the Opioid Abatement Advisory Board meeting on March 18, 2024 the advisory board approved an
amendment to the interlocal agreement and on July 21, 2024 the board approved an amendment to the
bylaws (attached). The amendments to the interlocal agreement and bylaws will allow appcintments
and/or reappointments of primary board members to begin on October 15 (Instead of January) for a 2-
year term and will allow for the appointment of an alternate voting member with the same term
expiration date.

Please appoint/re-appoint your primary member with the new revised appointment date of October 15 In
addition, please let me know if your municipality has elected to appoint an alternate member, and who
that alternate member is.

Also, please provide the contact information {emails and phone numbers) of the individuals appointed
for the primary member and alternate member.

Karissa Green, CMC '
123 W. Indiana Avenue, Roorn 301

Deland, FL 32720
Ph: 386-736-5928

Fax: 386-822-5707
KGreen@volusia.org




